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Mr. Donnic H. Grimsley, Director

Division of Information

and Publication Services

Office of Administration

and Resources Management
U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Grimsley:

Re: Froedocn of Information Act B

On September 1, 1989, the Office of Peo_#.:'s Counsel sent a Freedom of Information

Act request to your at
nt meetings
supplkement that request.

tention. (Copy attached)
from 1985 to 1989 regarding Calvert Cliffs. At this time, I would like t0

request asked for transcripts of senior

Please provide any background information and supporting docurnents

about Calvert Cliffs used at the senior management meetings.

As stated in the previous letter, People's Counsel is a state agency which rcFrcscnts

residential customers of the utilities ::Sulawd by the Public Service Commission o

Maryland.

The information requested will be used 1o assist People’s Counsel in making a recommend~ion
1o the Commission as to whether the Baltimore Gas and Electric Company complied with the

statutory provision tlec‘:
¢

piants at a reasonab

iring that the Company maintain the productive power of its generating
vel. In making a determination on that issue, the Commission must

decide whether the Company’s management of Calvert Cliffs was prudent. Any information
the NRC has on this subject would assist People’s Counsel in making a sound recommendation

to the Commission.
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Mr. Donnie H. Grimsley

20f2
PSe.g:cmhulL 1989

People's Counsel again requests that you waive the fees involved in providing this
information, since the information will be used to benefit the general public. As with our prior
request, People's Counsel will pay the fee if you determine that is necessary.

Thank you for your assistance,

Very truly yours,

Vi O ugin

Kirsten A, Burger
Assistant People's Counsel
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